

From: Justin Zobel

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 09, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 1036-EX-ST-2021

---

Message:

This geolocation is not being done for aviation/UAS purposes. It is an ad hoc geolocation system that is being assembled temporarily solely for the purpose of evaluating a novel time and frequency transfer technique. The actual objective is to use the known position of the transmission to verify the time transfer system is functioning between the two receivers. It is not a system we are developing for any further purpose.

I would say that this is STA application is for scientific purposes, not civilian or military purposes.